From: R20 - Ibrahim I. Mohamed

Sent: Monday, December 5, 2022 5:37 PM
To: 505 - Mohammed A. Mashari

Cc: RA - Yaser A. Nasser; 110 - Abdullah R. Eid
Subject: FW: 3ig,)l g8 dxg) Oillas

ainall il ale e

4518 5y Al Las g a8ile WL

Gl s Juanll Jaall da o) e 4Bl A8 a0 aud aladiuly (bl 2< (35 4

Ll 3 m sl o Slal ) 585 6 Y (n AR (31000 ) (50 dpenl pSia g

§ S g

Thank you & Best Regards

IBRAHIM EL DESOUKY 2702 — Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Riyadh Warehouse Accountant Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4™ Floor)
Daffah Company Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T: 4966 11 4115500
F:+966 114118574

M :+566 508570295

E: RZ0@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/




114 - Fawaz M. ALShammari

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Regards
ag2ll
Abdullah Riyad Bin Eid

Human Resource Manager
Daffah Company
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Abdullah R. Eid - 110

Tuesday, December 6, 2022 9:16 AM
Fawaz M. ALShammari - 114
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2702 — Dirah {Maegliah Center)
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4" Floor)
Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:4966 11 4115500 Ext. 110
Mob: +966 566 587242

F:+966 11 4118574

E: _110@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/

From: 505 - Mohammed A. Mashari
Sent: Monday, December 5, 2022 5:55 PM

To: R20 - Ibrahim |. Mohamed

Cc: RA - Yaser A. Nasser; 110 - Abdullah R. Eid

Subject: RE: Gigyl w9 dogl Lillas
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2702 — Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4™ Floor)
Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:+4966 11 4115500 Ext.505

M :+966 556061666

F:+966 11 4118574

E: 505@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/
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